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PMLevyCOLPEm Resource

From: Bruner, Douglas
Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2011 9:55 PM
To: 'Levy Nuke'
Cc: Martin, Jody; LevyCOL Resource
Subject: RE: GIS shape files for Levy

Hi Cara, 
 
Your request is fairly broad, and it may take some time to consolidate all of the shape files that you have 
requested.  What I would like to do is provide the files to you in parts, some of which I will forward to you this 
evening.  This may take several days since I will need the staff’s assistance. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Doug Bruner 
 
 

From: Levy Nuke [mailto:levynuke@ecologyparty.org]  
Sent: Monday, October 03, 2011 9:37 PM 
To: Bruner, Douglas 
Subject: GIS shape files for Levy 
 
Hello Doug, 
 
I hope the fall is nice up there for you. Here it's still quite hot. 
 
I apologize in advance for my ineptitude in locating the disclosures I ask you for. I seem unable to get the hang 
of finding things and right now I am wondering if you can easily point me to the actual GIS shape files for the 
proposed Levy nuke plant showing the location and extent of the proposed: 
1. Units 1 and 2 
2. associated stormwater facilities/excavations 
3. associated wells (proposed and/or existing) 
4. associated roads 
5. any other structures or land alterations related to the proposed plant 

 If you would be so kind as to point me to where those files are located or whence I could get them, I would be 
extremely grateful. In case they are not located on line, and that you have them, I hope the shape files are small 
enough to email to me as a compressed zip file and that it would not be too much trouble for you to do that. If 
there is someone else at the NRC whom I should contact for the information, please let me know. 
 
Thank you very much for your help, as always. 
 
Cara 
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“Our nuclear plants are like snowflakes, they’re all different and they can all melt.” 
  
—former NRC commissioner 
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